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This guide is for Welsh Bac Co-ordinators and Advanced level candidates. 
For many students, Wikipedia is often their first call when searching for information for the individual Investigation. However there is a wealth of official and usually reliable statistical information available. Government statistics are not as hard to find or use as you may think. The government does all it can to make sure citizens can access information. One of the ways the UK government has tried to do this is by using a website. http://data.gov.uk/
One of the major faults seen with Individual Investigations is the failure to use up to date statistics. It is accepted that information available may be a year or two out of date, but unless you are investigating trends, you should look for data which is as up to date as possible.
Official sources

The data government website provides a vast resource of official information. One of the most interesting developments is the development of statistical apps for your mobile phone. (http://data.gov.uk/apps) A wide range of apps provided on this site by the UK government can provide you with information on everything from local services information, local and national crime statistics, and even environmental issues. Most countries have official sources of information. Richard Kimber’s site mentioned below is an excellent source of these. 
Useful organisations 

It is often possible to get information from the websites of relevant organisations. Many organisations for example, have specific Welsh sections. These include a range of public bodies and charitable organisations as well as pressure groups. The National Trust, Save the Children and Help the Aged are examples of organisations which can be very useful source of information. Some private organisations and independent think tanks can also be useful e.g. the Joseph Rowntree Foundation. This is a British social policy research and development charity, that funds a UK-wide research and development programme. It seeks to understand the root causes of social problems, to identify ways of overcoming them, and to show how social needs can be met in practice. A list of these sorts of groups and links to their websites can  be found easily using a popular search engine.  
Evaluate sources

Remember to consider the reliability and relative usefulness of sources. You may well find media sources and even some government information to be limited in scope, biased, or deliberately presented in an overcomplicated or unhelpful way or so as to support a particular point of view.  
	WALES

	StatsWales
Regional Learning Skills Observatory
	www.statswales.gov.uk
A free-to-use service from the Welsh Assembly that allows you to "view, manipulate, create and download tables from the most detailed official data on Wales". 

You can run a keyword search on the data or simply browse the Reports folders. The built in search option may be your best bet (Note: Google 'site:' search does not work on this data collection). You can also select subsets of the data and produce your own tables and charts. If you register you can create your own profile, design and save your reports. There are many options for viewing and manipulating the data on the web site and it can seem overwhelming at times. You may prefer to just download the data sets and work on them offline, but if you think you might be a regular user of the site it is worth working through the tutorials and getting to grips with the StatsWales tools.
http://rlp.infobasecymru.net/user/home - also has links to a large variety of Welsh data.

	The Poverty Site

	http://www.poverty.org.uk/
Statistics from official sources on poverty and social inclusion in the UK, from income and work to health and education. The indicators and graphs can be viewed by age group or by subject. The material covers all parts of the United Kingdom, with specific sections for Scotland, Wales and Northern Ireland. All data is from official sources and is the latest available. This data source on teen pregnancy is based on Welsh Assembly conception statistics. Most of the information provided is no more than two or three years old.
http://www.poverty.org.uk/w24/index.shtml

	Shelter Cymru

	http://www.sheltercymru.org.uk/
Various reports, data and research on homelessness in Wales. 

	Friends of the Earth Cymru
l
	www.foe.co.uk/cymru_english.htm
An excellent resource on issues including climate change, sustainability, GM foods and transport in Wales.

	NHS Wales

	http://www.wales.nhs.uk/nwis/page/52631
A wealth of information and statistics on the health service in Wales


	Welsh media

	www.walesonline.co.uk/
Has a good search facility. 
Abyznewslinks is an excellent website with links to the websites of a large number of useful Welsh newspapers and other media. 
http://www.abyznewslinks.com/ukingwa.htm
The Guardian has a one stop shop for Welsh media links http://www.ml303.co.uk/gardian/index.htm

	THE UNITED KINGDOM
N.B. It is important to distinguish between data for Wales and the UK as a whole.

	Richard Kimber's Political Science Resources
www.politicsresources.net/

	This is a fantastic website with an extensive collection of over 17000 links to major politics and government sites around the world including much on the UK. Here you will find links to sites with information about every country in the world. For the USA for example, you will find links to everything from the White House, the US media, polling organisations and pressure groups.

	UK Government

Directgov 

www.direct.gov.uk
	The official gateway to UK government departments and sources of information on the Web. The Search facility searches across all the central government Web sites.


	UK National Statistics

www.statistics.gov.uk

	The official UK statistics site. A huge resource covering most topics e.g.  Social Trends "draws together social and economic data from a wide range of government departments and other organisations to paint a broad picture of British society today, and how it has been changing. Covered on the site are Population, Households and Families, Education, Labour Market, Income and Wealth, Expenditure, Health, Social Protection, Crime and Justice, Housing, Environment, Transport, Lifestyles and Social Participation. Available in hardcopy or you can download it together with the related StatBase datasets free of charge.



	The British Population Survey

http://www.thebps.co.uk/

	The British Population Survey interviews between 6,000 and 8,000 individuals every month (80,000 to 85,000 a year). The interviews are face-to-face in people's own homes and each wave is fully representative of the adult population. It provides answers to questions about how many people fit a specific profile, how they compare with another profile, how it has changed over time, the effect of gender, education, race, single parenthood or other criteria on education, income or employment etc. The British Marketing Survey uses monthly 1000 sub-sample of the core survey looks at how people react to, and view, marketing communications by media channel and by industry sector. Reports generated from the data are priced but you can download the data for 2008 for both the British Population Survey and the British Marketing Survey free of charge.

	Newspaper and media sites

http://www.screenonline.org.uk/history/history_culture.html
http://www.nationalmediamuseum.org.uk/

	All major news and media organisations have their own websites. The BBC is always a good place to start. One of the best newspaper sites is the Guardian newspaper ‘search guardian.co.uk. You may wish to put your Individual Investigation in an historical context. The following media sites may be useful.BFI Screen Online provides a guide to Britain’s film and television industry and the National Media Museum has information about British film, photography and TV.



	BEYOND THE UK

	The United States is a good example of the sort of websites available worldwide. Basing your work on English speaking countries is likely to be easier. One of the most useful sites to look for is one which lists media links. The first one below lists all US newspaper websites. With the US It is a good idea to search for information for individual states. 


	US News and media sites 

 You +1'd this publicly. UndoFedWorld 
Bureau of Labour Statistics 
US Department of Commerce (STAT-USA) 
US Census Bureau 

US Bureau of Justice Statistics 

US National Center for Health Statistics 
US National Center for Education Statistics 
Sources of industry specific data and research.Sectors that are currently covered include: Automotive, Beverages, Energy, Food, Pharmaceuticals and Telecoms.

The Library of Congress is an excellent resource for:
· American Memory
· Prints & Photographs
· Historic Newspapers
· Performing Arts
· Veterans History
· Sound Recordings
· Film
· Maps
· Manuscripts
	www.usnpl.com/
www.fedworld.gov
www.bls.gov
www.stat-usa.gov
www.census.gov
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
www.cdc.gov/nchs/
www.ed.gov/NCES/
http://www.rba.co.uk/sources/industry.shtml. 

http://www.loc.gov/index.html


	European Union Official website
	http://europa.eu/index_en.htm


	Eurostat – key indicators on European transport, trade, the environment etc

	http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/eurostat/home


	Ireland
Central Statistics Office
	www.cso.ie


	China (In English)

	http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/

	Canada
Statistics Canada
	www.statcan.ca




















